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Docket Number: GE20-001  Last Name: White  First Name: Renee   Company: MidAmerican Energy 
Company   Address: 106 East Second Street   City: Davenport   State: Iowa   Zip: 52801   Phone: 563-333-
8047    Email: rdwhite@midamerican.com,lmvyncke@midamerican.com   Comments: Please find attached 
redlined and revised gas tariff sheet number 72.  The tariff previously filed referenced electric instead of gas in 
the text, see below. 
  
The adjustment of electric gas charges under the provisions of Clause EECR-Energy Efficiency Cost Recovery 
to be effective with bills rendered beginning with the first billing cycle of August 2020, shall be as follows: 
  
The adjustment of electric charges under the provisions of Clause EECR-Energy Efficiency Cost Recovery to 
be effective with bills rendered beginning with the first billing cycle of January 2021, shall be as follows: 
  
Thanks. 
  
Laura M. Vyncke 
Business Coordinator-Regulatory 
563-333-8014 
lmvyncke@midamerican.com 
 
 

From: Lashley, Joy (PUC) <Joy.Lashley@state.sd.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:35 AM 
To: Reichert, Lorena <Lorena.Reichert@state.sd.us> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Existing Docket Filing-Docket Number: GE20-001  
 
Hi Lorena – 
We got these two emails and two different times. I’m kind of confused. Do they go together? 
 

From: PUC Docket Filings <PUCDocketFilings@state.sd.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: Lashley, Joy (PUC) <Joy.Lashley@state.sd.us>; Baucom, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Baucom@state.sd.us>; Mohr, Leah 
<Leah.Mohr@state.sd.us>; Van Gerpen, Patty <Patty.VanGerpen@state.sd.us>; Murren, Macy Jo 
<MacyJo.Murren@state.sd.us> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Existing Docket Filing-Docket Number: GE20-001  
 
  

From: Vyncke, Laura (MidAmerican) 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 15:00:10 (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 
To: PUC Docket Filings 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Existing Docket Filing-Docket Number: GE20-001  




